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From:  On Behalf Of BOOTH,Anna
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2024 10:21 AM
To: Burke, Tony (MP) <Tony.Burke.MP@aph.gov.au>
Subject: Correspondence from the Fair Work Ombudsman, Anna Booth [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Dear Minister Burke,
Please find attached correspondence on behalf of Anna Booth.
Kind regards,

  | Executive Assistant to Anna Booth
Office of the Fair Work Ombudsman
FAIR WORK OMBUDSMAN
T: 
X: 
E: 

This email is sent by the Fair Work Ombudsman (ABN 43 884 188 232).
The information contained in this email message and any attachments may be confidential
information and may also be the subject of client legal - legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this material is
unauthorised and prohibited.
This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be reproduced,
adapted or transmitted without the written permission of the copyright owner.

If you have received this email in error, please immediately:
(1) notify the Fair Work Ombudsman by calling 13 13 94;
(2) notify the sender by return email;
(3) delete the message and any attachments from your system;
(4) destroy any printed copy; and
(5) do not disclose or use any of the information contained in the message or the attachments.

This notice should not be removed from this email message.
There is no warranty that this email is error or virus free.
The Fair Work Ombudsman respects your privacy.
Our privacy policy can be accessed from our web site www.fairwork.gov.au.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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From:  on behalf of BOOTH,Anna
To: Burke, Tony (MP)
Subject: Correspondence from the Fair Work Ombudsman, Anna Booth [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 19 January 2024 10:23:23 AM
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
information and may also be the subject of client legal - legal professional privilege. If you
are not the intended recipient, any use, interference with, disclosure or copying of this
material is unauthorised and prohibited.
This email and any attachments are also subject to copyright. No part of them may be
reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written permission of the copyright owner.

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
(5) do not disclose or use any of the information contained in the message or the
attachments.

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

Document 4

Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations 
Documents released under FOI - LEX 951

9 of 21

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)



From:
To:
Cc: ; 
Subject: For action by 22 Dec: MS23-000897 - Review of the Office of the Fair Work Ombudsman
Date: Tuesday, 12 December 2023 4:50:00 PM
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MS23-000897.zip

Hi ,

Please find attached MS23-000897 - Review of the Office of the Fair Work Ombudsman, for action by 22 December. I will send up the HC with
the courier delivery we are planning for Thursday.

Thanks,

Departmental Liaison Officer
Workplace Relations | Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP
P:  | M:  | E: 

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past and present.
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From:
To:
Cc:   ; ; 
Subject: FWO review - publication date [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 12 February 2024 3:14:10 PM

Hi 
The FWO has advised that their preference is to publish the FWO Review report prepared by
KPMG in late March 2024 after they’ve consulted with employees and stakeholders and
prepared a response.
This is a little later than we had been expecting, but wanted to check if you have any concerns.
To date we haven’t had any inquiries etc regarding the review and if/when it will be published.
Happy to discuss,

A/First Assistant Secretary
Entitlements Safeguards Division
Ph 
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To: ;  
Cc:
Subject: FWO Review - Signed
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 6:15:47 PM
Attachments: FWO Review - Final Report.pdf
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OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi all,
FYI, the Minister has approved the publication of the FWO review and the corresponding letters have been dispatched to the FWO, PM and
Finance Minister this evening – attached for your records.
Cheers,

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
From:  
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 6:09 PM
To: BOOTH,Anna 
Subject: Correspondence from Minister Burke

Good evening,
Please find attached correspondence from the Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations, the Hon Tony Burke MP.
Kind regards,

 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Employment and Workforce | Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP

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
Subject: RE: Ministerial Submission MS23-000897 - Timing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Friday, 8 December 2023 1:10:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Hi ,

If this brief can come up by Monday, it’s fine to put an action date of 22 Dec.

Cheers,

 | Departmental Liaison Officer
Workplace Relations | Office of the Hon Tony Burke MP
P:  | M:  | E: 

From:  
Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 12:53 PM
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: Ministerial Submission MS23-000897 - Timing [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi 

We are finalising a Ministerial Submission on the FWO review to provide the Minister with a copy of KPMG’s final report and seek agreement
on proposed next steps.
The purpose of the FWO review is to identify savings for an ongoing  2.5% budget reduction from 2023-24.
As the final report was received last night, we are highly unlikely to meet the c.o.b. 8 December cut-off date for actioning this year.
We would however, like to test whether it is possible for the brief to be actioned this year if we have it FAS approved on Monday 11
December.
The reason for requesting actioning this year is to get Ministerial agreement on the next steps, in particular, providing a copy of the final
report to the FWO Anna Booth to enable her consideration of the report and her response. It is important that the FWO is provided with a
copy of the final report as soon as possible as the report will help inform the implementation of their savings measures. Additionally, there has
also been public interest in the FWO review and Ministerial guidance is also sought on publication of the final report.

Thanks and happy to discuss.

Assistant Director | Workplace Justice Reform
Workplace Exploitation Branch | Entitlements Safeguards Division
Australian Government Department of Employment and Workplace Relations
Phone 
dewr.gov.au

The Department of Employment and Workplace Relations acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of country throughout Australia and their continuing connection to land, waters and
community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and Elders past, present and emerging.

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Correspondence from Minister Burke re FWO Review
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 6:07:00 PM
Attachments: image001.jpg

MS23-000897.pdf
FWO Review - Final Report.pdf

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

Document 12

Minister for Employment and Workplace Relations 
Documents released under FOI - LEX 951

20 of 21

s 22(1

s 22(1)

s 22(1)

s 22(1)



From:
To: BOOTH,Anna
Subject: Correspondence from Minister Burke
Date: Wednesday, 17 January 2024 6:09:00 PM
Attachments: MS23-000897.pdf

FWO Review - Final Report.pdf
image001.jpg

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
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